

MINUTES

CERTIFICATION OF CONFIRMATION OF TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

7 May 2015

I, Mr Simon Stewert-Dawkins hereby certify that the minutes from the Technical Advisory Committee Meeting held on 7 May 2015 pages 1 to 38 were confirmed at a Committee meeting held on 4 June 2015.

Signature

Mr Simon Stewert-Dawkins **Person presiding at Meeting**

leulm

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MINUTES

7 May 2015

(REF: D2015/05792)

A meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was held at the EMRC Administration Office, 1st Floor, 226 Great Eastern Highway, BELMONT WA 6104 on **Thursday, 7 May 2015**. The meeting commenced at **4:00pm**.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	DECLARATION OF OPENING AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF VISITORS	1
2	ATTENDANCE, APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE (PREVIOUSLY APPROVED)	1
3	DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS	1
4	ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE CHAIRMAN OR PRESIDING MEMBER WITHOUT DISCUSSION	1
5	PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS	1
6	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS	2
	6.1 MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 9 APRIL 2015 (Ref: D2015/05788)	2
7	QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN	2
8	QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS WITHOUT NOTICE	2
9	ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS FOR WHICH MEETINGS MAY BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC	2
10	BUSINESS NOT DEALT WITH FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING	2
11	REPORTS OF EMPLOYEES	3
	11.1 TENDER 2015-002 – HIRE OF VARIOUS PLANT (Ref: D2015/05682)	3
	11.2 PURCHASE OF TWO (2) FOUR WHEEL LOADERS (Ref: D2015/04616)	31
	11.3 CITY OF BAYSWATER – GREENWASTE AGREEMENT EXTENSION (Ref: D2015/05805)	35
	11.4 ITEMS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION BULLETIN (Ref: D2015/05798)	38
12	REPORTS OF DELEGATES	38
13	NEW BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE APPROVED BY THE CHAIRMAN OR PRESIDING MEMBER OR BY DECISION OF MEETING	38
14	CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS FOR WHICH THE MEETING MAY BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC	38
15	FUTURE MEETINGS OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE	38
16	DECLARATION OF CLOSURE OF MEETING	38



1 DECLARATION OF OPENING AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF VISITORS

The Chairman opened the meeting at 4:00pm.

2 ATTENDANCE, APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE (PREVIOUSLY APPROVED)

Committee Members

Mr Simon Stewert-Dawkins Director Operational Services Town of Bassendean

(Chairman)

Mr Doug Pearson Director Technical Services City of Bayswater

(Deputy Chairman)

Mr Dennis Blair Director Infrastructure Services Shire of Kalamunda

Mr Jim Coten Executive Manager Operations City of Swan

Mr Peter Schneider Chief Executive Officer EMRC

Apologies

Mr Ric Lutey Director Technical Services City of Belmont
Mr Shane Purdy Director Infrastructure Services Shire of Mundaring

EMRC Officers

Mr Stephen Fitzpatrick

Mr Hua Jer Liew

Director Waste Services

Director Corporate Services

Mr Dave Beresford

Manager Resource Recovery

Mr Kevin Porter Manager Administration and Compliance

Mr Amer Saabi Engineering Technical Officer
Miss Giulia Bono Administration Officer (Minutes)

3 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Nil

4 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE CHAIRMAN OR PRESIDING MEMBER WITHOUT DISCUSSION

Nil

5 PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Nil



6 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

6.1 MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 9 APRIL 2015

That the Minutes of the Technical Advisory Committee meeting held on 9 April 2015, which have been distributed, be confirmed.

TAC RESOLUTION(S)

MOVED MR COTEN SECONDED MR PEARSON

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 9 APRIL 2015 WHICH HAVE BEEN DISTRIBUTED, BE CONFIRMED.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7 QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN

Nil

8 QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS WITHOUT NOTICE

Nil

9 ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS FOR WHICH THE MEETING MAY BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Nil

10 BUSINESS NOT DEALT WITH FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING

Nil



11 REPORTS OF OFFICERS

11.1 TENDER 2015-002 - HIRE OF VARIOUS PLANT

REFERENCE: D2015/05682

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To advise Council of the results of Tender 2015-002 for the Hire of Various Plant and recommend a panel of contractors.

KEY ISSUES AND RECOMMENDATION(S)

- A tender for the Hire of Various Plant was advertised in The West Australian newspaper on 4 March 2015 and online at the EMRC Tenderlink website.
- The tender provided for the hire of eighteen different pieces of plant.
- Tenders closed on 19 March 2015 with eighteen (18) submissions being received.
- The tender panel will be used to provide various pieces of plant for hire by EMRC to supplement EMRC's own plant and replace those which may become unavailable due to breakdown or servicing.

Recommendation(s)

That:

- Council award Tender 2015-002 to the listed tenderers and for the specific plant items at the rates in the attachment to this report for the period 24 May 2015 to 23 May 2018 with an option of two single year extensions.
- 2. The contract rates for Tender 2015-002 Hire of Various Plant are to be adjusted annually using the Consumer Price Index for Perth at the anniversary of the contract.

SOURCE OF REPORT

Director Waste Services Engineering Technical Officer

BACKGROUND

The EMRC has an operational need to supplement its own plant and replace those items that may become unavailable due to breakdown or general servicing. The EMRC currently has an existing panel for the provision of a range of equipment. These contracts are due to expire on 23 May 2015 and new contracts will be required to ensure that the EMRC can meet short term plant requirements.

REPORT

Tender 2015-002 was advertised in The West Australian on 4 March 2015 seeking prices for the wet and dry hire of a range of equipment. In order to provide for operational flexibility, a panel of suppliers was considered the best purchase option.

Tender 2015-002 was developed to provide for a large range of plant to provide for operational contingencies. The tender covers all EMRC operations at the Red Hill Waste Management Facility and Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park, as well as Coppin Road Transfer Station and Mathieson Road Transfer Station.



Item 11.1 continued

The eighteen submissions received were evaluated against compliance criteria, qualitative criteria and price considerations as follows:

Compliance criteria

Each tender was assessed on a Yes/No basis as to whether the criterion is satisfactorily met. An assessment of "No" against any criterion may eliminate the tender from consideration.

De	scription of Compliance Criteria	Yes/No
(a)	Compliance with the Specification contained in the Request.	Yes/No
(b)	Compliance with the Conditions of Tendering for this Request.	Yes/No
(c)	Provision of all requested attachments.	Yes/No
(d)	Compliance with the EMRC Environmental Protection requirements contained in the Request	Yes/No
(e)	Compliance with and completion of the Price Schedule.	Yes/No

Qualitative criteria

Each tenderer was scored against the qualitative criteria. It is essential that tenderers addressed each qualitative criterion. The qualitative assessment was used to select the chosen tenderers and failure to provide the specified information may result in elimination from the tender evaluation process.

The qualitative criteria for this Request are as follows:

Desc	Weighting	
(a)	Demonstrated experience in providing similar services.	10%
(b)	Skills and experience of key personnel.	10%
(c)	Environmental Protection - The tenderer is to provide details as applicable on their capacity to manage their environmental performance.	10%

Price considerations

The Weighted Cost Criteria are as follows:

Criteria	Weighting
Tendered price	70%



Item 11.1 continued

The evaluation process resulted in the recommendation to award the tender to a panel comprising:

- Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd;
- Anspach Agricultural Contracting;
- Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd;
- · CCS Rentals Pty Ltd;
- Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd;
- Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd;
- Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd; and
- Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd.

The panel will be used by first determining the plant required for the particular application, and then considering the tenderers offering that plant. Where more than one tenderer offers the same type of plant, then the tenderers will be approached based on the rankings established by applying the evaluation criteria.

The panel will be hired at the rates in the attachment. Where no tenderer on the panel is available quotations will be sought from other contractors.

The contract rates are to be adjusted annually at each anniversary of the contract based on the consumer price index for Perth over the previous twelve months and the two single year extensions will be exercised by the CEO subject to satisfactory performance.

STRATEGIC/POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Key Result Area 1 – Environmental Sustainability

- 1.1 To provide sustainable waste disposal operations
- 1.2 To improve regional waste management
- 1.3 To provide resource recovery and recycling solutions in partnership with member Councils
- 1.4 To investigate leading edge waste management practices

Key Result Area 4 – Good Governance

4.4 To continue to improve financial and asset management practices

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The annual value of the contract is estimated to be \$115,000 per annum and is budgeted.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

Nil



Item 11.1 continued

MEMBER COUNCIL IMPLICATIONS

Member Council Implication Details

Town of Bassendean
City of Bayswater
City of Belmont
Shire of Kalamunda
Shire of Mundaring
City of Swan

VOTING REQUIREMENT

Simple Majority

Attachments:

Schedule of Rates (Ref: D2015/05973)

RECOMMENDATION(S)

That:

- Council award Tender 2015-002 to the listed tenderers and for the specific plant items at the rates in the attachment to this report for the period 24 May 2015 to 23 May 2018 with an option of two single year extensions.
- 2. The contract rates for Tender 2015-002 Hire of Various Plant are to be adjusted annually using the Consumer Price Index for Perth at the anniversary of the contract.

TAC RECOMMENDATION(S)

MOVED MR PEARSON SECONDED MR COTEN

That:

- Council award Tender 2015-002 to the listed tenderers and for the specific plant items at the rates in the attachment to this report for the period 24 May 2015 to 23 May 2018 with an option of two single year extensions.
- 2. The contract rates for Tender 2015-002 Hire of Various Plant are to be adjusted annually using the Consumer Price Index for Perth at the anniversary of the contract.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Attachment to TAC 7 May 2015 Item 11.1

Hire of Various Plant

Tender 2015-002

3.4.3.1 Articulated dump truck – capacity 30 to 40 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Terex TA40	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 100.00	Wet	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat, Komatsu & Volvo	\$ 245.00*	\$ 184.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hitachi AH40	\$ 2,200.00	\$ 150.00	Wet	
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo A35	\$ 610.12	\$ 232.95	Wet	
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 740	\$ 610.12	\$ 244.05	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu HM300-2	\$ 280.00	\$ 71.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Terex TA40	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 50.00	Dry	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat, Komatsu & Volvo	\$ 245.00*	\$ 70.40	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu HM400-2	Nil	\$ 74.25	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
5	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hitachi AH40	\$ 2,200.00	\$ 90.00	Dry	

3.4.3.3 (a) Excavator 1 to 2 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Kubota U17	\$ 200.00	\$ 50.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 301 8C	\$ 133.11	\$ 85.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Takeuchi TB016	Nil	\$ 98.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Takeuchi TB016	Nil	\$ 20.90	Dry	
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Terex TA40	\$ 200.00	\$ 15.00	Dry	
3	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC14MRX	\$ 180.00	\$ 26.40	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.3 (b) Excavator 2 to 5 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hitachi	\$ 200.00	\$ 70.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Kobota KX030	\$ 133.11	\$ 94.29	Wet	
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 200.00	\$ 110.00	Wet	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Hyundai 55-9	\$ 126.50*	\$ 100.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hitachi	\$ 200.00	\$ 20.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Hyundai 55-9	\$ 126.50*	\$ 27.50	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC40MR-2 & PC55MR-3	\$ 180.00	\$ 41.80	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
4	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 200.00	\$ 50.00	Dry	

3.4.3.3 (c) Excavator 5 to 10 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST	Wet	Comments
				incl)	Dry	
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Kobota & Cat	\$ 205.23	\$ 105.38	Wet	
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 308E	\$ 300.00	\$ 100.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo ECR88	\$ 143.00*	\$ 107.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 308E	\$ 300.00	\$ 25.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo ECR88	\$ 143.00*	\$ 30.25	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC88MR-8	\$ 180.00	\$ 46.20	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.3 (d) Excavator 10 to 16 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 220.00	\$ 115.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 313	\$ 440.00	\$ 110.93	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Kobelco, Komatsu & Hyundai	\$ 143.00*	\$ 112.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 314E	\$ 300.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Sumitomo 0 Swing SH145	\$ 550.00	\$ 140.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 314E	\$ 300.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Kobelco, Komatsu & Hyundai	\$ 143.00*	\$ 33.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC138US-8	\$ 180.00	\$ 49.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
4	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC138US-8	Nil	\$ 43.95	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
5	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 220.00	\$ 60.00	Dry	

3.4.3.4 Excavator 30 to 50 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 345E	\$ 400.00	\$ 160.00	Wet	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Hyundai & Komatsu	\$ 220.00*	\$ 167.20	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat & Komatsu	\$ 554.65	\$ 188.59	Wet	
8	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hitachi	\$ 2,000.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 345	\$ 1,650.00	\$ 260.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 345E	\$ 400.00	\$ 45.00	Dry	
2	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC300LC-13	Nil	\$ 61.90	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Hyundai & Komatsu	\$ 220.00*	\$ 52.25	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC300-8	\$ 320.00	\$ 64.90	Dry	Free Transport for
5	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC450LC-8	\$ 370.00	\$ 97.90	Dry	more than Three Weeks Hire
6	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hitachi	\$ 2,000.00	\$ 70.00	Dry	
7	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC450LC-8	Nil	\$ 105.20	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.5 Excavator 20 to 30 tonnes with bucket & grab

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo DX255LCV	Nil	\$ 132.00	Wet	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	EC210 & EC290	\$ 170.50*	\$ 132.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
3 4	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 160.00	Wet	'
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 325	\$ 443.72	\$ 170.00	Wet	
5	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo EC210BL	\$ 660.00	\$ 154.00	Wet	Week Days
5	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo EC210BL	\$ 660.00	\$ 209.00	Wet	Weekends
6	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 125.00	Wet	
7	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat & Komatsu	\$ 554.65	\$ 188.59	Wet	
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo EC210CLC & DX255LCV	Nil	\$ 66.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	EC210 & EC290	\$ 170.50*	\$ 43.45	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 45.00	Dry	
4	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC200-8	\$ 320.00	\$ 53.90	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
5	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC200LC-8	Nil	\$ 80.45	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
6	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 65.00	Dry	

3.4.3.6 (a) Excavator – Rock Breaker up to 20 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demo b (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 301 8C	\$ 133.11	\$ 95.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Kobota KX030	\$ 133.11	\$ 110.00	Wet	
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Kobota & Cat	\$ 205.23	\$ 130.00	Wet	
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 313	\$ 440.00	\$ 135.00	Wet	
5	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 135.00	Wet	
6	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Komatsu & Kobleco	\$ 160.00*	\$ 140.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
7	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Sumitomo 0 Swing SH145	\$ 550.00	\$ 154.00	Wet	
8	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 140.00	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Socomec	Nil	\$ 33.00	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 35.00	Dry	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	EC210 & EC290	\$ 160.00*	\$ 46.20	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 80.00	Dry	
5	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC200LC-8	Nil	\$ 86.65	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.6 (b) Excavator - Rock Breaker 20 to 30 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demo b (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 160.00	Wet	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Komatsu & Kobleco	\$ 170.50*	\$ 159.50	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 325	\$ 443.72	\$ 190.00	Wet	
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo EC210BL	\$ 660.00	\$ 185.00	Wet	Week Days
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo EC210BL	\$ 660.00	\$ 240.00	Wet	Weekends
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat & Komatsu	\$ 554.65	\$ 200.00	Wet	
6	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 345	\$ 1,650.00	\$ 300.00	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Socomec	Nil	\$ 38.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 320D	\$ 500.00	\$ 45.00	Dry	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo, Komatsu & Kobleco	\$ 170.50*	\$ 77.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu PC300LC-13	Nil	\$ 136.15	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.7 (a) Wheel Loader 12 to 17 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu 480	\$ 500.00	\$ 80.00	Wet	
2	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo L90F	Nil	\$ 121.00	Wet	
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case	\$ 220.00	\$ 125.00	Wet	
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo L90F	\$ 660.00	\$ 154.00	Wet	Week Days
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo L90F	\$ 660.00	\$ 209.00	Wet	Weekends
5	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA250	\$ 160.00*	\$ 142.45	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
6	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 930G	\$ 443.72	\$ 160.85	Wet	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA105-5	Nil	\$ 43.35	Dry	Minimum 10
2	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA250PZ-6	Nil	\$ 49.50	Dry	Hours Working Day
3	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu 480	\$ 500.00	\$ 35.00	Dry	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA250	\$ 160.00*	\$ 41.25	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
5	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA250PZ	\$ 280.00	\$ 52.80	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
6	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA320PZ-6	Nil	\$ 47.05	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
7	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo L90F	Nil	\$ 66.00	Dry	
8	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case	\$ 220.00	\$ 65.00	Dry	

3.4.3.7 (b) Wheel Loader 17 to 22 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo L110F	Nil	\$ 132.00	Wet	
2	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Komatsu WA380	\$ 660.00	\$ 148.50	Wet	Week Days
2	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Komatsu WA380	\$ 660.00	\$ 203.50	Wet	Weekends
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo L110F & L120F	\$ 160.00*	\$ 155.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 950G	\$ 443.72	\$ 175.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo L110F & L120F	\$ 160.00*	\$ 53.35	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA250PZ	\$ 280.00	\$ 60.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
3	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA430-6	Nil	\$ 61.90	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
4	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Volvo L110F	Nil	\$ 77.00	Dry	

3.4.3.7 (c) Wheel Loader 22 to 27 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 988H	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 100.00	Wet	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 700.00	\$ 150.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA470	\$ 170.50*	\$ 155.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Kawasaki 80ZV	\$ 660.00	\$ 154.00	Wet	Week Days
4	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Kawasaki 80ZV	\$ 660.00	\$ 209.00	Wet	Weekends
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo 120	\$ 443.20	\$ 188.59	Wet	
6	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 966G	\$ 443.72	\$ 195.23	Wet	
7	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo 120	\$ 443.72	\$ 200.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA470	\$ 170.50*	\$ 53.35	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA470-6	\$ 320.00	\$ 82.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
3	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 988H	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 60.00	Dry	
4	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Hyundai	\$ 700.00	\$ 90.00	Dry	
5	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA480-6	Nil	\$ 86.05	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.7 (d) Wheel Loader 27 to 32 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 980	\$ 290.00*	\$ 179.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 980	\$ 554.65	\$ 230.00	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA500-6	\$ 320.00	\$ 96.80	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 980	\$ 290.00*	\$ 79.20	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Komatsu WA500-6	Nil	\$ 86.65	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.8 (a) Rigid Tip Truck up to 11m3

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Misubishi Fuso Fighter	\$ 200.00	\$ 65.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo F10	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	Wet	
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 220.00	\$ 110.00	Wet	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 160.00*	\$ 115.50	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Isuzu 450	\$ 88.00	\$ 88.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Misubishi Fuso Fighter	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 160.00*	\$ 33.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 220.00	\$ 50.00	Dry	
4	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Hino 500 Series Flat Bed	\$ 280.00	\$ 49.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.8 (b) Rigid Tip Truck 11 to 15m3

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST	Wet or	Comments
		•	,	incl)	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 65.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees	Volvo &	\$ 105.00	\$ 105.00	Wet	
	Pty Ltd	Kenworth				
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Brooks Hire Services	Hino	\$ 280.00	\$ 49.50	Dry	Free
	Pty Ltd	AMS2628				Transport for
						more than
						Three Weeks
						Hire

3.4.3.9 Articulated Tip Truck 18 to 20m3

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Mack, Volvo & Kenworth	\$ 122.02	\$ 122.02	Wet	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 240.00	\$ 120.00	Wet	
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Freightliner, Volvo & Kenworth	\$ 220.00	\$ 148.50	Wet	Week Days
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Freightliner, Volvo & Kenworth	\$ 220.00	\$ 203.50	Wet	Weekends
1	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 240.00	\$ 60.00	Dry	

3.4.3.10 Articulated Tip Truck/Walking Floors 50 to 80m3

Item	Company Name	Machine	Mob/Demob	Hire /hr	Wet	Comments
Rank		Description	(GST incl.)	(GST	or	
				incl)	Dry	
1	Anspach Agricultural	Volvo FH12,	\$ 220.00	\$ 159.50	Wet	Week Days
	Contracting	FH13 & FH16				
1	Anspach Agricultural	Volvo FH12,	\$ 220.00	\$ 214.50	Wet	Weekends
	Contracting	FH13 & FH16				

3.4.3.11 Hook Lift Truck

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo & Iveco	\$ 122.02	\$ 122.02	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Hino 500 Series	\$ 280.00	\$ 52.80	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.12 (a) Highway Water Truck up to 13,000 litres

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 65.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Mack Fleetliner	\$ 105.00	\$ 105.00	Wet	
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 220.00	\$ 110.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Isuzu	\$ 220.00	\$ 50.00	Dry	

3.4.3.12 (b) Highway Water Truck 13,000 to 15,000 litres

Item	Company Name	Machine	Mob/Demob	Hire /hr	Wet	Comments
Rank		Description	(GST incl.)	(GST incl)	or Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 65.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo FH16	\$ 115.00	\$ 115.00	Wet	
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo FH12	\$ 220.00	\$ 120.00	Wet	Week Days
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Volvo FH12	\$ 220.00	\$ 175.00	Wet	Weekends
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Isuzu & Hino	\$ 160.00*	\$ 150.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hino 500	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Mitsubishi FN600	Nil	\$ 37.15	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Isuzu & Hino	\$ 160.00*	\$ 44.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Hino 500 & AMS15000	\$ 280.00	\$ 53.90	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.13 Off-road Water Truck 35,000 litres

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo A350	\$ 700.00	\$ 240.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 631	\$ 600.00	\$ 250.00	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu HM400-Olivari	\$ 320.00	\$ 90.20	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire

3.4.3.14 Track Loader 20 to 27 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Ptv Ltd	Cat 973C	\$ 665.00	\$ 290.00	Wet	

3.4.3.15 Dozer 6

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 160.00*	\$ 229.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 160.00	Wet	
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat D6H & D6R	\$ 665.00	\$ 275.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 160.00*	\$ 74.80	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 320.00	\$ 93.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 100.00	Dry	

3.4.3.16 Dozer 8

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 220.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat D8R	\$ 721.05	\$ 377.18	Wet	
1	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 2,800.00	\$ 160.00	Dry	

3.4.3.17 Dozer 9

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 421.00*	\$ 311.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat D9L	\$ 3,000.00	\$ 450.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 421.00*	\$ 137.50	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour

3.4.3.18 Dozer 11

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat D11L	\$ 4,000.00	\$ 700.00	Wet	

3.4.3.19 Motor Grader ERG Class MG7 100kW

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Volvo G710B	\$ 500.00	\$ 80.00	Wet	
2	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Cat 12G	\$ 550.00	\$ 150.00	Wet	Week Days
2	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Cat 12G	\$ 550.00	\$ 205.00	Wet	Weekends
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 130	\$ 400.00	\$ 177.00	Wet	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu GD655 -5	\$ 160.00*	\$ 157.00	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 140	\$ 400.00	\$ 187.00	Wet	
6	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat 12G	\$ 700.00	\$ 180.00	Wet	
7	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 16H	\$ 900.00	\$ 250.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Volvo G710B	\$ 500.00	\$ 45.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Komatsu GD655 -5	\$ 160.00*	\$ 66.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat 12G	\$ 700.00	\$ 120.00	Dry	

3.4.3.20 Telescopic Handler ERG Class 3 (>2.9 tonnes)

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	JCB 531/70 Super	\$ 550.00	\$ 132.00	Wet	Week Days
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	JCB 531/70 Super	\$ 550.00	\$ 187.00	Wet	Weekends
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat TH360B	\$ 350.00	\$ 180.00	Wet	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	JCB 531/70CS	\$ 280.00	\$ 31.90	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Manitou, Bobcat & JVB	\$ 143.00*	\$ 990.00**	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour ** Rent per week

3.4.3.21 (a) Landfill Compactor 26 to 34 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 8825C	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 370.00	Wet	

3.4.3.22 (a) Skid Steer Wheel Loader up to 500kg

Item	Company Name	Machine	Mob/Demob	Hire /hr	Wet	Comments
Rank		Description	(GST incl.)	(GST incl)	or	
					Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Kobuta	\$ 200.00	\$ 40.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat & Toyota	\$ 200.00	\$ 95.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 116.60	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Kobuta	\$ 200.00	\$ 15.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 24.20	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour

3.4.3.22 (b) Skid Steer Wheel 500kg to 1 tonne

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 226B	\$ 200.00	\$ 45.00	Wet	
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 272	\$ 200.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	AVS RC60	\$ 550.00	\$ 120.00	Wet	Week Days
3	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	AVS RC60	\$ 550.00	\$ 175.00	Wet	Weekends
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 116.60	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 226B	\$ 200.00	\$ 20.00	Dry	
2	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bobcat 226B	\$ 180.00	\$ 27.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 24.20	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour

3.4.3.23 (a) Skid Steer Track Loader up to 500kg

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 200.00	\$ 40.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 257	\$ 200.00	\$ 122.02	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 200.00	\$ 15.00	Dry	

3.4.3.23 (b) Skid Steer Track Loader 500kg to 1 tonne

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 259C	\$ 200.00	\$ 50.00	Wet	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case	\$ 220.00	\$ 110.00	Wet	
3	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 287C	\$ 200.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 116.60	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
5	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat 297C	\$ 200.00	\$ 145.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 259C	\$ 200.00	\$ 20.00	Dry	
2	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bobcat T140SJ	\$ 180.00	\$ 27.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Cat 226	\$ 126.50*	\$ 28.60	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case	\$ 220.00	\$ 50.00	Dry	

3.4.3.24 Backhoe Loader ERG Class BL4 / 5m depth

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 432F	\$ 200.00	\$ 60.00	Wet	
2	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Volvo & Cat	\$ 230.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
3	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case 580	\$ 220.00	\$ 130.00	Wet	
4	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo BL71	\$ 126.50*	\$ 119.90	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Cat 432F	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
2	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Volvo BL71	\$ 126.50*	\$ 33.00	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
3	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Komatsu WB97R	\$ 180.00	\$ 42.90	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
4	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Case 580	\$ 220.00	\$ 70.00	Dry	

3.4.3.25 Sheepfoot Roller

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Bomag	\$ 200.00	\$ 60.00	Wet	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 220.00	\$ 125.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Bomag & Dynapac	\$ 160.00*	\$ 115.50	Wet	*Mob/Demo b per hour
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Parnell, Bomag & Cat	\$ 350.00	\$ 181.00	Wet	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA134PDB	Nil	\$ 13.00	Dry	
2	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA152PD	Nil	\$ 21.05	Dry	
3	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA362PD 2013	Nil	\$ 21.65	Dry	Minimum
4	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA362PD 2014	Nil	\$ 23.55	Dry	10 Hours Working Day
5	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA512PD	Nil	\$ 24.75	Dry	
6	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA6000PD	Nil	\$ 26.60	Dry	
7	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA6500PD	Nil	\$ 27.85	Dry	
8	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Bomag	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
9	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Bomag & Dynapac	\$ 160.00*	\$ 27.50	Dry	*Mob/Demo b per hour
10	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW211PD-4 12.5t padfoot	\$ 280.00	\$ 40.70	Dry	Free
11	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW216PD-4 16t padfoot	\$ 280.00	\$ 45.10	Dry	Transport for more than Three
12	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW219PD-4 20.5t padfoot	\$ 280.00	\$ 47.30	Dry	Weeks Hire
13	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 220.00	\$ 65.00	Dry	

3.4.3.26 Smooth Drum Roller

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Bomag	\$ 200.00	\$ 60.00	Wet	
2	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 220.00	\$ 120.00	Wet	
3	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Bomag BW211	\$ 160.00*	\$ 103.40	Wet	*Mob/Demob per hour
4	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Parnell, Bomag & Cat	\$ 350.00	\$ 181.00	Wet	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac (2 tonne double drum) CC900	Nil	\$ 9.90	Dry	
2	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac (3 tonne double drum) CC1200	Nil	\$ 11.15	Dry	
3	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Hamm (4 tonne double drum) HD14VV	Nil	\$ 12.40	Dry	
4	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA152D	Nil	\$ 21.05	Dry	
5	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA252D	Nil	\$ 21.65	Dry	Minimum 10
6	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac (4 tonne double drum) CC424HF	Nil	\$ 22.30	Dry	Hours Working Day
7	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA362D	Nil	\$ 23.55	Dry	
8	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA512D	Nil	\$ 24.75	Dry	
9	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA6000D	Nil	\$ 26.60	Dry	
10	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Hamm (12 tonne double drum) HD90VO	Nil	\$ 27.25	Dry	
11	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Dynapac CA6500D	Nil	\$ 27.85	Dry	
12	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW177D-4 7.5T Smooth	\$ 180.00	\$ 27.50	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
13	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Bomag	\$ 200.00	\$ 30.00	Dry	
14	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW211D-4 12.5t smooth	\$ 280.00	\$ 31.90	Dry	Free Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
15	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Bomag BW211	\$ 160.00*	\$ 24.20	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour
16	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Bomag BW216D-4 16t smooth	\$ 280.00	\$ 39.60	Dry	Free Transport for more than

						Three Weeks Hire
Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
17	Industrial Roadpavers (WA) Pty Ltd	Cat	\$ 220.00	\$ 114.00	Dry	

3.4.3.27 Street Sweeper Truck with a gross vehicle mass capacity between 11 and 15 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or	Comments
IXAIIK		Description	(001 11101.)	(OOT IIICI)	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	McDonald & Johnson	\$200.00	\$70.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	McDonald & Johnson	\$200.00	\$35.00	Dry	

3.4.3.28 Forklift with lifting weight capacity of 3 to 4 tonnes and lifting height capacity of 3 to 4 metres

Item	Company Name	Machine	Mob/Demob	Hire /hr	Wet	Comments
Rank		Description	(GST incl.)	(GST incl)	or	
					Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hyster Diesel 4 tonne	\$200.00	\$45.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Hyster Diesel 4 tonne	\$200.00	\$15.00	Dry	

3.4.3.30 Back-up Generator (diesel powered, trailer mounted) with 11-15kVA capacity

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Power set 15kva	\$100.00	\$15.00	Wet	
1	Allwest Plant Hire Australia Pty Ltd	Denyo	\$126.50*	\$250.00**	Dry	*Mob/Demob per hour ** Rent per week
2	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Power set 15kva	\$100.00	\$10.00	Dry	

3.4.3.31 Materials Handler of operating weight 15-25 tonnes

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Cat TH360B	\$ 350.00	\$ 180.00	Wet	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	JLG 4013PS	Nil	\$ 30.95	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day

3.4.3.34 Other Plant & Machinery

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Wheel Loader 45 Tonne	\$ 1,800.00	\$ 450.00	Wet	
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Quad Float (Drake)	\$ 140.00	\$ 140.00	Wet	
1	Jaycourt Nominees Pty Ltd	Tri Float (Drake)	\$ 120.00	\$ 120.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	9 tonne Flat bed truck	\$ 200.00	\$ 55.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	3 tonne tipper Truck	\$ 200.00	\$ 45.00	Wet	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	4x4 dual cab	\$ 200.00	\$ 35.00	Wet	
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Excavator with Timber Shears - 21 tonnes	Nil	\$ 143.00	Wet	
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Prime Movers with walking floor area (80 - 90m ²)	Nil	\$ 139.70	Wet	
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Spread Deck Float 30 tonnes	Nil	\$ 132.00	Wet	
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	4WD Tractor with 3pt Linkage Attachments	\$ 650.00	\$ 165.00	Wet	Week Days
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	4WD Tractor with 3pt Linkage Attachments	\$ 650.00	\$ 220.00	Wet	Weekends
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	4WD Tractor & Bunnings Muck Spreader	\$ 650.00	\$ 209.00	Wet	Week Days
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	4WD Tractor & Bunnings Muck Spreader	\$ 650.00	\$ 264.00	Wet	Weekends
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Liquid Tanker Trailer	\$ 220.00	\$ 165.00	Wet	Week Days
1	Anspach Agricultural Contracting	Liquid Tanker Trailer	\$ 220.00	\$ 220.00	Wet	Weekends
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	9 tonne Flatbed truck	\$ 200.00	\$ 20.00	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	3 tonne tipper Truck	\$ 200.00	\$ 15.00	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	Plant trailer 4.5 tonne	\$ 200.00	\$ 5.00	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	box Trailer 2.5 tonne	\$ 200.00	\$ 5.00	Dry	
1	CCS Rentals Pty Ltd	4x4 dual cab	\$ 200.00	\$ 10.00	Dry	

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Cranewest (WA) Pty Ltd	Excavator with Timber Shears - 21 tonnes	Nil	\$ 88.00	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	S205 Bobcat	Nil	\$ 22.30	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	21 Tonne Excavator	Nil	\$ 61.90	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	30 Tonne Soil Compactor	Nil	\$ 98.40	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	14ft Grader	Nil	\$ 47.05	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	14ft Grader with GPS	Nil	\$ 86.65	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	Pedestrian Roller	Nil	\$ 9.30	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	4 Tonne Multi Tyred Roller	Nil	\$ 12.40	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	9 - 14 Tonne Multi Tyred Roller	Nil	\$ 21.65	Dry	Minimum 10 Hours Working Day
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	24 Tonne Multi Tyred Roller	Nil	\$ 24.15	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	1.0 Wheel Loader	Nil	\$ 37.15	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	13 Metre 66KVA Insulated 4x2 EWP	Nil	\$ 61.25	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	13 Metre 66KVA Insulated 4x4 EWP	Nil	\$ 68.10	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	16 Metre Insulated EWP 4x4	Nil	\$ 74.90	Dry	
1	Sherrin Rentals Pty Ltd	18 Metre Glove & Barrier 4x4 EWP	Nil	\$ 95.30	Dry	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	12' Blade Grader	\$ 280.00	\$ 68.20	Dry	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	14' Blade Grader	\$ 280.00	\$ 74.80	Dry	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	16' Blade Grader	\$ 320.00	\$ 126.50	Dry	Free Transport for
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Forklift 16t	\$ 280.00	\$ 35.20	Dry	more than Three Weeks Hire
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Service Truck	\$ 280.00	\$ 77.00	Dry	1 1111 6
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Fuel Truck	\$ 280.00	\$ 77.00	Dry	

Item Rank	Company Name	Machine Description	Mob/Demob (GST incl.)	Hire /hr (GST incl)	Wet or Dry	Comments
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Light Tower	\$ 190.00	\$ 71.50*	Dry	*Hire per day & Free
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Side Tipper Trailer	Nil	\$ 209.00*	Dry	Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Multi Tyre Roller 20t	\$ 280.00	\$ 31.90	Dry	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	500kg Plate Compactor	\$ 190.00	\$ 12.10	Dry	
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	700kg Plate Compactor	\$ 190.00	\$ 15.40	Dry	Free
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Articulated dump truck - 40 tonnes Capacity	\$ 320.00	\$ 82.50	Dry	Transport for more than Three Weeks Hire
1	Brooks Hire Services Pty Ltd	Off-Road Water Truck 25,000 to 26,500 litres	\$ 280.00	\$ 77.00	Dry	



11.2 PURCHASE OF TWO (2) FOUR WHEEL LOADERS

REFERENCE: D2015/04616

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to recommend acceptance of a quotation for the supply and delivery of two (2) four wheel loaders/integrated tool carriers.

KEY ISSUES AND RECOMMENDATION(S)

- Two of the EMRC's four wheel loaders, one located at the Red Hill Waste Management Facility and one at the Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park have reached their replacement point based on operating hours.
- Quotations were sought for two (2) 19–21 tonne Wheel Loaders using the WALGA e-quote system for replacement plant including maintenance service agreements.
- Eight companies submitted quotes for a total of eleven (11) machines.
- Funds for the purchase of the wheel loaders/integrated tool carriers have been included in the 2014/2015 budget.

Recommendation(s)

That Council accept:

- 1. The quote for the supply and delivery to Red Hill Waste Management Facility of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$405,000 (ex. GST).
- 2. The quote for the supply and delivery to Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$397,000 (ex. GST).
- 3. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Red Hill Waste Management Facility for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.78/hr (ex. GST).
- 4. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.26/hr (ex. GST).

SOURCE OF REPORT

Director Waste Services
Manager Resource Recovery
Manager Administration – Red Hill Waste Management Facility

BACKGROUND

Under the EMRC's plant replacement programme, two Volvo four wheel loaders are due for replacement having reached 8,000 hours of service, one for the Red Hill Waste Management Facility and the other for the Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park.



Item 11.2 continued

REPORT

Quotations for the replacement of two (2) four wheel loaders were sought using the WALGA e-quote system in February 2015. Eight companies provided submissions for a total of 11 machines, all of which have been evaluated by Waste Services staff against the selection criteria detailed in the quotation specification.

Submissions were received from Liebherr Australia (L 556 IIB IND), Tutt Bryant Equipment (Kawasaki 85Z7 & 90Z7), Westrac (Caterpillar 962K), Komatsu Australia (WA430-6 & WA470-6), McIntosh & Son (Case 921FXR & 921F), CJD Equipment (Volvo L120F), CEA (JCB 457HT), Hitachi Australia (John Deere 744K Z-Bar).

Selection Criteria and Rating Scale

Each submission was evaluated based on the criteria requested via the WALGA e-quote.

Compliance criteria

Each submission was assessed on a Yes/No basis as to whether the criterion was satisfactorily met. An assessment of "No" against any criterion may have eliminated the submission from consideration.

Description of Compliance criteria	Yes/No
Complied with Specification contained in this e-Quote request	Yes/No

Qualitative criteria

Each submission was scored against the qualitative criteria below.

Desc	Weighting			
a)	Tendered price including consideration of:			
	Quoted price			
	Standard Warranty			
	 Extended Warranty 5 year / 8,000 hours 			
	 Full Service and Repair agreement 5 year / 8,000 hours 			
b)	Operator Assessment	25%		

The evaluation process determined the submission from CJD Equipment for the Volvo L120F included all the items in the specification, including an extended warranty for 5 years/8,000 hours, full service/repair and maintenance quote.

The quotation submitted by CJD Equipment for a Volvo L120F was the only fully conforming submission received.



Item 11.2 continued

STRATEGIC/POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Key Result Area 1 – Environmental Sustainability

1.1 To provide sustainable waste disposal operations

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Budget provisions totalling \$900,000 were made in the 2014-2015 Annual Budget for the replacement of both loaders.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

Nil

MEMBER COUNCIL IMPLICATIONS

Member Council Implication Details Town of Bassendean City of Bayswater City of Belmont Shire of Kalamunda Shire of Mundaring City of Swan

ATTACHMENT(S)

Nil

VOTING REQUIREMENT

Simple Majority

Discussion ensued

The Director Waste Services summarised the report and discussed how the quotations were assessed.



Item 11.2 continued

RECOMMENDATION(S)

That Council accept:

- The quote for the supply and delivery to Red Hill Waste Management Facility of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$405,000 (ex. GST).
- 2. The quote for the supply and delivery to Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$397,000 (ex. GST).
- 3. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Red Hill Waste Management Facility for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.78/hr (ex. GST).
- 4. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.26/hr (ex. GST).

TAC RECOMMENDATION(S)

MOVED MR PEARSON

SECONDED MR COTEN

That Council accept:

- The quote for the supply and delivery to Red Hill Waste Management Facility of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$405,000 (ex. GST).
- 2. The quote for the supply and delivery to Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park of one Volvo L120F four wheel loader/integrated tool carrier with a 5 year/8,000 hour extended warranty, submitted by CJD Equipment, for the sum of \$397,000 (ex. GST).
- 3. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Red Hill Waste Management Facility for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.78/hr (ex. GST).
- 4. The offer to undertake the repair and maintenance agreement for the Volvo L120F to be located at Hazelmere Resource Recovery Park for a 5 year/8,000 hour period submitted by CJD Equipment at a cost of \$9.26/hr (ex. GST).

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



11.3 CITY OF BAYSWATER - GREENWASTE AGREEMENT EXTENSION

REFERENCE: D2015/05805

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek Council approval for a six month extension to the existing City of Bayswater greenwaste agreement to 30 June 2016.

KEY ISSUES AND RECOMMENDATION(S)

- The current agreement between the City of Bayswater and the EMRC is due to expire on 31 December 2015.
- The City of Bayswater have requested a six (6) month extension to the agreement to facilitate the alignment of their various collection contracts for rubbish, greenwaste, recyclables and bulk waste.

Recommendation(s)

That Council approve the extension of the City of Bayswater and EMRC agreement for the disposal of greenwaste by six (6) months to 30 June 2016.

SOURCE OF REPORT

Director Waste Services

BACKGROUND

At the meeting of 21 February 2008 meeting (Ref: DMDOC/73687), Council resolved:

"THAT

- THE 5 YEAR AGREEMENT FORMING AN ATTACHMENT TO THIS REPORT, TO RUN FROM 1 JULY 2007 TO 30 JUNE 2012, FOR THE PROCESSING OF THE CITY OF BAYSWATER'S MGB GREEN WASTE BE ENDORSED, SUBJECT TO THE INCLUSION OF A DEFINITION FOR "COMPOST" AND "MULCH" ACCEPTABLE TO BOTH PARTIES.
- 2. IN THE EVENT A RESOURCE RECOVERY PROCESS IS COMMISSIONED WHICH RENDERS THE COMPOSTING PROGRAMME REDUNDANT, THE AGREEMENT BE RE-NEGOTIATED OR CANCELLED."

At the meeting of 19 April 2012 (Ref: DMDOC/162175), Council resolved:

"THAT THE TERM OF THE CITY OF BAYSWATER AND EMRC AGREEMENT FOR THE DISPOSAL OF GREENWASTE BE EXTENDED BY SIX (6) MONTHS TO 31 DECEMBER 2012."

At its meeting of 20 June 2013 (Ref: DMDOC/180858), Council resolved:

"THAT COUNCIL:

- 1. APPROVE THE NEW GREENWASTE AGREEMENT, FORMING THE ATTACHMENT TO THIS REPORT, BETWEEN THE EMRC AND THE CITY OF BAYSWATER.
- 2. AUTHORISE THE CEO TO ENTER INTO THE AGREEMENT, ON BEHALF OF THE EMRC, WITH CITY OF BAYSWATER FOR THE PROCESSING OF MATERIAL FROM BAYSWATER'S MOBILE GARBAGE BIN (MGB) GREENWASTE COLLECTION."

The one year extension option in this agreement was exercised in December 2014.



Item 11.3 continued

REPORT

The current greenwaste processing agreement between the City of Bayswater and the EMRC is due to expire on 31 December 2015 after two (2) five year terms and the exercising of a one year extension on the current agreement.

The City of Bayswater has requested this six (6) month extension to align the contracts they have for collection of rubbish, greenwaste, recyclables and bulk waste.

The EMRC has no objection to such an extension of the agreement under the same terms.

STRATEGIC/POLICY IMPLICATIONS

Key Result Area 1 – Environmental Sustainability

- 1.1 To provide sustainable waste disposal operations
- 1.2 To improve regional waste management
- 1.3 To provide resource recovery and recycling solutions in partnership with member Councils

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Nil

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

Nil

MEMBER COUNCIL IMPLICATIONS

Member Council	Implication Details
Town of Bassendean	Nil
City of Bayswater	Allows its greenwaste to be processed under the same terms and conditions.
City of Belmont	
Shire of Kalamunda	Nil
Shire of Mundaring	(IVII
City of Swan	J



Item 11.3 continued

ATTACHMENT(S)

Nil

VOTING REQUIREMENT

Simple Majority

RECOMMENDATION(S)

That Council approve the extension of the City of Bayswater and EMRC agreement for the disposal of greenwaste by six (6) months to 30 June 2016.

TAC RECOMMENDATION(S)

MOVED MR COTEN

SECONDED MR BLAIR

That Council approve the extension of the City of Bayswater and EMRC agreement for the disposal of greenwaste by six (6) months to 30 June 2016.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



11.4 ITEMS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION BULLETIN

REFERENCE: Ref: D2015/05798

The following items are included in the Information Bulletin, which accompanies the Agenda.

1. WASTE SERVICES

1.1 COUNCIL TONNAGE COMPARISONS AS AT 31 MARCH 2015 (Ref: D2015/05799)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Technical Advisory Committee notes the items contained in the Information Bulletin.

TAC RESOLUTION(S)

MOVED MR PEARSON SECONDED MR COTEN

THAT THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE NOTES THE ITEMS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION BULLETIN.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12 REPORTS OF DELEGATES

Nil

13 NEW BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE APPROVED BY THE CHAIRMAN OR PRESIDING MEMBER OR BY DECISION OF MEETING

Nil

14 CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS FOR WHICH THE MEETING MAY BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC

Nil

15 FUTURE MEETINGS OF THE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

The next meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee will be held on *Thursday, 4 June 2015 (if required)* at the EMRC Administration Office, 1st Floor, Ascot Place, 226 Great Eastern Highway, Belmont WA 6104 commencing at 4:00pm.

Future Meetings 2015

Thursday	4	June (if required)	at	EMRC Administration Office
Thursday	9	July (if required)	at	EMRC Administration Office
Thursday	6	August (if required)	at	EMRC Administration Office
Thursday	3	September (if required)	at	EMRC Administration Office
Thursday	8	October (if required)	at	EMRC Administration Office
Thursday	19	November (if required)	at	Red Hill Waste Management Facility

16 DECLARATION OF CLOSURE OF MEETING

There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 4:20pm.